

Built in 1898 to house a charitable organization run by Harvard undergraduates, Phillips Brooks House is the headquarters for the college's numerous community outreach and public service programs.

We reorganized the first floor to provide facilities shared by over 50 student organizations, including a new reception desk and office space for two staff persons who support the student organizations, a workroom / conference room, a central consolidated file room, and an accessible restroom – all in a tight footprint. We designed the new interiors to be efficient and sympathetic to the historic character of the building.



Completed summer 2000.